

From: Raymond Quianzon [quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:35 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: 0878-EX-ST-2006.

Mr. Kennedy -

This is a correct description of the equipment as it is currently being used.

- R J Quianzon
Counsel for L-3 Communications

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:25
To: Raymond Quianzon
Subject: RE: 0878-EX-ST-2006.
Importance: High

Mr. Quianzon,

Does the text below accurately describe this experiment:

Why STA is Necessary:

STA is necessary to conduct short-term demonstrations of the equipment.

Purpose of Operation:

Operations will be conducted in accordance with current authorization WD2XKP. However, authorization WD2XKP provides distinct geographic locations. The instant Special Temporary Authority seeks authorization to operate for a limited time at two new locations. The subject of this application is a security device for screening persons at safety-critical locations such as airports, Government buildings, and correctional facilities. The subject steps into a small chamber, waits two seconds, and steps out. Almost instantly, security officers have a three-dimensional image that clearly shows any weapons or contraband on the subject's person, including non-metallic objects carried in or under the clothing. The device operates by measuring the reflections of near-millimeter radio waves at low levels.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond Quianzon [mailto:quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 5:37 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: 0878-EX-ST-2006.

Mr. Kennedy -

The information about the radii and the requested start date are correct.

- Raymond Quianzon

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 17:36
To: Raymond Quianzon
Subject: RE: 0878-EX-ST-2006.

Mr. Quianzon,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, please verify that the two radii are zero and the new requested start date is December 26, 2006.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond Quianzon [mailto:quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 4:05 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0878-EX-ST-2006.

Hi John -

I'm the point man on the applicant side if you need anything for the STA that I sent in on Tuesday.
Phone (703) 812-0424 / e-mail: Quianzon@fhhlaw.com

Thanks.

- Raymond

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond Quianzon [mailto:quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 7:02 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: New STA

Tony -

I put in an STA request last night under file No.
The applicant called me and told me they needed to do a demonstration in Nevada next week.
Please let me know if you have any questions with the application.

(This is not related to the other pending item for which we are awaiting spectrum clearance).

- Raymond

